CENTRAL ALBERTA 5 PIN ASSOCIATION

September 26, 2010 Riverside Bowl, Red Deer

Executive Members

President	
1 st Vice President	Eric Andersen
2 nd Vice President	Carol Van Eaton
Secretary	Linda Seitz
Treasurer	Pat O'Callaghan
Leduc 5 Pin	Matt Stroyan
Leduc 5 Pin	Betty Lynn
Drumheller	Ron Bell
Drumheller	Cindy Clark
Riverside Bowl	Lawrence Fobert
Leisure Lanes	Rob Taylor
Leisure Lanes	Gay Taylor
Riverside Bowl	Murray Underhill
Heritage Lanes	Nick Burlo

1. Call to Order

Called to order by 1st Vice President, Eric Andersen at 11:05 am with thirteen (13) people attending.

2. Read and Approve Previous Minutes

No errors and omissions from October 4, 2009.Motion by: CarolSeconded by: LawrenceCarried

3. Business Arising From the Minutes

Open fees should read \$140 not \$125. Moved by: Carol Seconded by: Cindy Carried

4. Correspondence

Received a letters from Lynne of Rocky Lanes stating that their leagues are underway and their numbers are about the same as last year. Shelby of Heritage Lanes apologized that he was unable to attend because of a fundraiser at the lanes. Heritage Lanes leagues are also underway, a new Qubica AMF system, YBC numbers are down slightly.

5. Reports

a. Presidents Report

Eric reported that there is no change on the board and we still need a President.

b. Treasurers Report

Pat O'Callaghan read the report.Moved by: LawrenceSeconded by: Cindy

c. Alberta 5 Pin Association Report

d. Master's Association Report

e. Bowling Centre Report

Leisure Lanes – YBC is up in numbers, senior leagues are about same Leduc Lanes- senior leagues and ladies leagues are about the same. Mixed leagues and

YBC numbers are down considerably.

Riverside Bowl – slow start in the leagues, 10 pin has been received well.

Sandstone Lanes – numbers are down in the leagues so trying 2 short term leagues, running a competitive YBC and a recreation YBC leagues. In the Competitive YBC we will be doing skills and drills.

Sylvan Lake – has new owners, no report, new to the game.

6. Tournaments

a. Youth Challenge

Zones: Sunday, November 7, 2010 at Leduc Lanes in Leduc. Registration: 10:30 am. Bowl: 11:00am (8 games) Fee: \$40.00. Appointed Chairpersons: Eric Andersen and Linda Seitz Motion by: Pat Seconded by: Nick Carried Provincials: February 4 & 5, 2011 in Medicine Hat. Nationals: March 24 – 27 in Regina, SK

b. Pins Over Average

Zones: Sandstone Lanes in Drumheller, Fee: \$40 per bowler. Shift times – 10 am and 2 pm with the teams bowling 5 games. Top 2 teams advance. Appointed Chairperson: Cindy Clark Motion by: Lawrence Seconded by: Carol Carried Provincials: Saturday, March 5 in Okotoks Nationals: April 15 – 17 in Edmonton.

c. High/Low Doubles

Zones: Leduc (North) and Heritage (South) Fee: \$30 per bowlerAppointed Chairpersons: Matt (North)Pat (South)Motion by: PatSeconded by: NickProvincials: April 2, 2011 in Edmonton.

d. Open Championship

Zones: January 29 & 30, 2011 at Riverside Bowl (Red Deer), 12 noon start time on Saturday and 10 am on Sunday. Motion by: Cindy Seconded by: Carol Carried The board discussed the number of games to be bowled at the Open Zones. It was voted on and a decision has been made that only 8 games each day will be bowled. We had 1 opposing member. Motion by: Pat Seconded by; Lawrence Carried Provincials: April 20 – 23, 2011 in Lethbridge. Nationals: June 1 – June 4 in Surrey/Langley, BC.

7. New Business

Edmonton has a draw as an incentive to have members attend their meetings/AGM. We also discussed running a raffle again as a fund raiser for both the Youth Challenge and Open Championships.

Motion by: Pat Seconded by: Nick Carried

8. Next Meeting

Our next meeting will be Sunday, January 2, 2011 in Drumheller at 11 am. Motioned by: Betty Seconded by: Pat